

# Chahana Tyagi

## Contact

**Address:** Bangalore, KA, 560037

**Phone:** 8802023335

**Email:** chahanatyagi16@gmail.com

**LinkedIn:** [linkedin.com/in/chahana-tyagi](https://www.linkedin.com/in/chahana-tyagi)

**Github:** [tyagichahana.github.io](https://github.com/tyagichahana)

## About Me

Front-end Developer with 5 years of experience in structuring, developing and implementing web app. Self-Organized, disciplined, quality-oriented, love to work with the fast growing technologies some of those are: HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, LWC, ReactJS, Redux etc.

## Work Experience

### Salesforce India Pvt Ltd

MTS

Jan 2020 - Present

- ◆ Working on Business Rule Engine in Public Sector Team which is used to create different rules and logics depending on different conditions.
- ◆ Worked on Data management Platform which is used to manage the data of all customers and generates the reports and analysis for all organizations and helps the clients to target the different audience by creating the segments.

### Tokopedia India Pvt Ltd

Software Engineer

Dec 2018 - Dec 2019

- ◆ Worked on Campaign Management Project which is a Internet marketing platform to run all type of campaigns to targets the users based on their interests and age group.
- ◆ I have developed this project from scratch using technologies like HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Reactjs, Redux-Saga.
- ◆ I was the only CSS Person in the UI India team so all design related issues and development used handle by me.

### Paytm Payment Bank

Software Engineer

- ◆ Working on front-end technologies for banking Platform, some of these React, Redux, HTML, CSS.
- ◆ Worked on an internal Banking operational Panel project where i got chance to work on HTML, CSS, Javascript Reactjs

### Agile Apt Solutions

Software Engineer

- ◆ Worked on various projects using following technologies: HTML, CSS, JS, ReactJS.
- ◆ Projects:ProcureEngine- E-bidding Platform: It's a online bidding platform where businesses can do the negotiations and price finalization with the different vendors with the help of runtime bidding. It enables the powerful business negotiation experiences to elevate business profitability.

## Skills

|                |  |           |
|----------------|--|-----------|
| Frontend       | HTML, CSS/Sass, CSS-in-Js                                | Excellent |
|                | Javascript, jQuery, Typescript, Jest (Unit Testing Tool) | Very Good |
|                | React, Redux   | Very Good |
| Backend        | Python, Django   | Good      |
| Database & VCS | Postgresql   | Average   |
|                | Perforce   | Good      |
|                | GIT  | Very Good |

## Education

|             |  |
|-------------|--|
| 2013 - 2017 | <b>B.Tech</b><br>Delhi University  |
| 2012 - 2013 | <b>I.S.S.E</b><br>C.B.S.E  |
| 2010 - 2011 | <b>H.B.S.E — A.I.S.S.C.E</b><br>Kurukshehra Sr. Sec. School<br>Got 3rd Rank in the district. |

## Declaration

I hereby declare that above particulars of information and facts stated are true, correct and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.